
CITY OF CORTLAND CABLE COMMISSION 
Third Floor, City Hall, Mayor’s conference room 

Monday, September 8, 2014 
 

Present: Aaron Hamid, Chair; Richard Menapace, Deputy Chair;  
Commissioners: James Forshee, and Eamon O’Shea 
 
A quorum was present. 
 
Chair Hamid called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM. 
 
Deputy Chair Menapace asked, “Are the meetings on the website?” 
Commissioner Forshee also asked, “Why aren’t meetings videoed and not 
streamed?” 
 
Deputy Chair Menapace made a motion to adopt the corrected minutes of June 
2, 2014.  Commissioner O’Shea seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
Chair Hamid stated he followed up on confirming who had historical records and 
the last copies of the contract draft.  The City Clerk does not have a copy at all, 
and he will get the contract digitized for the City Clerk.  Vince Minnella, exofficio 
member had the last draft of negotiations, but no others.   
 
Reports—Chair Hamid asked, “What reports should CCCC be receiving?” 
On site catalog; didn’t see “monthly” reports; quarterly reports.  CCCC can  
demand reports.  Chair Hamid advised no more reports have come from  
Mr. Whalen.  City plans should be out annually but Chair Hamid did not see any. 
 
Commissioner Forshee—TWC is suppose to send to PSC; who are not getting 
them either.  It was suggested infrequent reports should be requested.  Chair 
Hamid said he might contact him (Mr. Whalen) again as to the frequency. 
 
Commissioner Forshee reiewed Deputy Chair’s communications regarding 
drops, cable election.  Chair Hamid believes this material is out of date. 
 
Chair Hamid will continue to post comments on the web site and feels reports are 
ready to publicize: add more detail regarding technology; off the shelf converters; 
feed back form is on. 
 
Chair Hamid and Commissioners Forshee and Stevans will draft a public service 
meeting announcement.  Chair Hamid would like to table the press release about 
the public hearing. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 



Commisisoner Forshee advised he had been trying to reach Michael Raite of 
LiveSportsVideo for over a month and a half.  There are no more quick 
responses.  In trying to get to LSV website, he received an internal server error. 
 
Cortland Cable Commission                     2         September 8, 2014 
 
Commissioner O’Shea, “It doesn’t bode well with LSV,” as he received the same 
message.  Chair Hamid asked, “Do they owe us anything as far as a refund?” 
Commissioner Forshee will check with Mack Cook.  We need to know first if the 
check was sent or not to LSV.  If not, we shouldn’t send it! 
 
Chair Hamid then asked, “Do we have copies of the videos sent to them?”  Com 
missioner Forshee stated, “on thumb drives.”  He suggested someone check with 
Sharon (Stevans)and Melanie (Arnold).  Information should also be stored on the 
server. 
 
Chair Hamid suggested,in going forward, we need to have a process where to 
store, locally or otherwise.  Commissioner O’Shea commented for information to 
be archived, it should be external hard drive; okay $1580/mon stream hosts. 
We can try local, but we need a host provider with a larger customer base and 
look for 400 hours and scale up; 117 hours streaming a month for our 2 hour 
meetings and twice a month for City of Cortland and Cortlandville. 
 
Commissioner O’Shea will check out providers and suggests $60 full meeting 
views/month.  Pay ahead, no penalty for scaling up.  Won’t have sports events 
streamed but will be under our website.  We’ll need to remove LSV. 
 
Chair Hamid, regarding press release, we need to be clear about LSV as a 
possible provider solution.  Hold hearing but publicize website.  Feed back forms 
for the year; okay for this and no specific date for public hearing.  Commissioner 
Forshee asked that Chair Hamid email Commissioner Stevans and himself 
about specifics. 
 
Commissioner O’Shea made a motion for Cortland Cable Commission to pursue 
another service provider as streaming host; sever relations with LiveSportsVideo 
(LSV) as streaming host; and ask the City of Cortland for financial help to look for 
a new provider.  Deputy Chair Menapace seconded the motion.  The motioin 
passed unanimously. 
 
Maybe more funding from the City of Cortland and perhaps Dick Tupper of 
Cortlandville could also be approached. 
 
Chair Hamid stated we need to show this is a needed service for the community. 
Commissioner Forshee added that we also need to be sure we have a good way 
to submit the material to stream to the new website. 
 
Action Items: 
Commisisoner ForsheeDocument process encoding and preserving back ups 



Commissioner O’SheaFind out what size the storage is 
Commissioner ForsheeFollow up with LSV and check with Mack Cook about 
payment and/or refund 
Commissioner O’SheaResearch into video hosting 
Chair HamidFollow up with commissioners Forshee and Stevans and rest of 
commission regarding public service letter 
 
 
Cortland Cable Commission                       3                  September 8, 2014 
 
Chair Hamid then went into executive session and, at its conclusion, ended the 
meeting at 7:55 PM. 
 
The next scheduled meeting is Monday, December 1, 2014, 7:00 PM Mayor’s 
conference room, City Hall, unless there is a need for a special meeting before 
then. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
  
Barbara Bergeron 
 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 


